Date: Aug. 09,23

To: Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request permission to use BT/EMC/WIFI partial test results from model
SM-X115 in our applications for model SM-X110

FCC ID: ZCASMX110

To whom it may concern:

We request permission to use BT/EMC/WIFI test results from model SM-X115
(FCC ID: ZCASMX115) in our applications for model SM-X110 (FCC ID:
ZCASMX110).

The detail information of changes are as below.

» GSM/UMTS/LTE module is removed.

»  SAR power reduction of 2.4G WLAN is changed. Normal power
is no changed.

The rest test results all come from the initial model SM-X115 The detail

information of Retest:

Retest or not

1. SAR Partial test SAR spot check on the max
power in normal mode and full
test on SAR power reduction

of 2.4G.
2.part 15C Spot check Spot check on the worst
BT/BLE/WIFI(2.4g/ case of max conducted
5g/5.8G) power.
Spot check
3-part I5B potehee Spot check on RE and
CE

4 DFS Full test




Sincerely yours,

Yin Feng





